
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 17th day of MAY, 2016. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 10th May 2016  

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 The Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Ludovic Adam Paul De 
Walden  

a Solicitor Arlescote, Banbury, 
Oxfordshire 

Distillers 

Jamie Richard 
Chapman  

a Property 
Developer 

Faversham Road, 
Lenham, Kent 

Needlemakers 

Mark  Gossington  a Management 
Consultant 

Hampstead Management 
Consultants 

Robin Terry  Adderley  a Sales Manager  Alderley Edge, 
Cheshire 

Fuellers 

Harry Alexander 
Hadley Green  

a Para-Planner & 
Business Manager 

Hadley Wood, 
Hertfordshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

David Justin  Morley  an Architect  Wimbledon Chartered 
Architects 

Rodney Crouch   a Headhunter  West Kensington Leathersellers 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Sally-Ann Orton  a Chartered 
Accountant 

St Margarets, 
Middlesex 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Rahul  Dixit  a Financial 
Controller 

Ilford, Essex Carpenters 

Frances  Hill   a Teacher Rush Green, Romford, 
Essex  

Carpenters 

Francis Thomas 
Williams  

a Carpenter Feltham, Middlesex Carpenters 

Iria  Giuffrida   a Solicitor Bow Drapers 
Stephen John Corkhill  a Shipping 

Company Director 
Nounsley Road, 
Hatfield Peverel, 
Essex 

Shipwrights 

Philippa Vazie Simons 
Burchett  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Eastbourne, East 
Sussex 

Joiners & Ceilers 

Rupert Paul Cook  an Architect Winchester, 
Hampshire 

Chartered 
Architects 

Philip Timothy Russell 
Briggs  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Leamington Spa, 
Warwickshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Jenny Katherine Hyatt  a Digital Technology 
Company Director 

Stoke Newington Information 
Technologists 

Michael Geoffrey Piper  a Investment Banker Main Street, Little 
Stretton, 
Leicestershire 

Framework 
Knitters 

David Charles Watson  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Newton in the Willows, 
Northamptonshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Rebecca Anne 
Samantha-Jane 
Banfield  

a School Bursar Windsor, Berkshire Painter Stainers 

Stephen Richard 
Christou  

a Marketing 
Manager 

Westminster Marketors 

Robin Courtland 
Partington  

an Architect Paddington Chartered 
Architects 

Karin Gabriella Ann 
Walker  

a Solicitor Hillside Road, 
Aldershot, Hampshire 

Arbitrators 

Peter Lloyd Bothwick  a Sales Director Abbey Park, Redditch, 
Worcestershire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Nicola Housby Skeggs  a Veterinary 
Surgeon 

Hyde Park Barracks, 
Knightsbridge 

Farriers 

Paul-George Howard 
Roberts  

a Software 
Company Director 

Pimlico Girdlers 

Iain Alexander 
Beveridge  

an Energy Company 
Director 

Exeter, Devon Fuellers 

Anthony Ginman  a Lighting Company 
Director 

Hendal Hill, 
Groombridge, Kent 

Lightmongers 

David John Bagley  a Charity Company 
Chief Executive 

Smithills, Bolton, 
Lancashire 

Goldsmiths 

Timothy Hugh Thomas 
Fattorini  

a Gold & 
Silversmiths 
Company Director 

Wimbledon Goldsmiths 

Dermod Patrick 
O'Brien, QC 

a Barrister, retired Southwark Barbers 

Louisa Guinness  a Jewellery Gallery 
Owner 

Ladbroke Grove Goldsmiths 

Jude Douglas Huntley  a Goldsmith Stoke Newington Goldsmiths 
John David Lloyd 
Morgan  

a Jewellery 
Consultant 

Westminster Goldsmiths 

Jack Edwin Meyer  a Jewellery 
Computer Design 
Tutor 

Wimbledon Goldsmiths 

Heike Juliane Zech  a Senior Curator Bethnal Green Goldsmiths 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Jeremy Allan Storey-
Walker  

an Event Organiser Clapham, London Gardeners 

Adam George Smith  a Solicitor Wapping Solicitors 
Gillian Mary Farrar  a Marketing 

Executive 
Leyton Launderers 

Nicholas Paul Higgs  an Engineer Hayes Lane, Slinfold, 
West Sussex 

Launderers 

Francesca Louise 
Gregson  

a Public Relations 
Manager 

Throgmorton Avenue, 
City of London 

Carpenters 

Michael Jonathan 
Topolski  

a Judge Clapham Carpenters 

Joanne Mary Riddick  a Solicitor Sheepwash Lane, 
Newtown Common, 
Newbury, Berkshire 

Solicitors 

Eoin Angus Murray  a Fund Manager Nicholashayne, Near 
Wellington, Devon 

Blacksmiths 

Paul Andrew Cole  a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Bromham, 
Chipppenham, 
Wiltshire 

Barbers 

Isabel Kay Harrington  a Freelance Vision 
Mixer, retired 

Putney Musicians 

Geoffrey Morris  a Chartered 
Electronic Engineer 

Pinner, Middlesex Scientific 
Instrument Makers 

Richard William 
Billingsley  

a Head of Security Nailsea, North 
Somerset 

Security 
Professionals 

William Charles 
Hetherington  

a Magazine Editor Stamford, Lincolnshire Gunmakers 

Hannah Elizabeth 
Senhenn Williamson  

a Graduate 
Surveyor 

Ealing Curriers 

Charlotte Victoria 
Brigden  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Aston Clinton, 
Aylesbury, 
Buckinghamshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

James Philip Eyre-
Walker  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Hinstock, Market 
Drayton, Shropshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 

David William Collins  a Licensed Taxi 
Driver 

Woodford Green, 
Essex 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Andrew Clive Dodds  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Congham, Kings Lynn, 
Norfolk 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Andrew Martin Robert 
Ward  

a Chartered 
Engineer 

Harston, Cambridge Engineers 

Raymond Martin 
Coleman  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Goring-on-Thames, 
Berkshire 

Leathersellers 

Douglas Howard 
Thomas Carl-gustav 
Johnson-Poensgen  

a Banker Chobham Road, 
Sunningdale, 
Berkshire 

Barbers 

Matthew Paul Rivett  a Club Chief 
Executive Officer 

Burgess Hill, West 
Sussex 

Cooks 

Joyce Kwong  a Business 
Consultant 

Ealing Marketors 

Anton Vincent 
Woodward, OBE 

a Stage Automation 
Engineer 

Barningham, Bury St 
Edmunds, Suffolk 

Scientific 
Instrument Makers 

Tweedie McGarth 
Brown, CBE 

an Information 
Technology 
Company Director 

Fitzrovia, London Bowyers 

Greg Roy Buchanan  an Educational 
Consultant 

Guildford, Surrey The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

Alexander Thomas 
Conabeare  

a Head of Marketing Shepherds Bush Marketors 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Sir Kevin James 
Leeson, KCB, CBE 

an Aerospace 
Consultant 

Nr. Cirencester, 
Gloucestershire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Christopher Simon 
Jarratt  

a Hackney Carriage 
Driver 

Alton Court, Copers 
Cope Road, 
Beckenham, Kent 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Susan Anckorn  a Civil Engineer Chobham, Surrey Paviors 
John Lewis Rowlands  a Company Director 

of An Agricultural 
Merchants 

Ashwell, Baldock, 
Hertfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Christine Marion  Geer  a Business Manager The Mallows, 
Tambridge Road, 
Maldon, Essex 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Jan-Eric Reichelt  a Software 
Company Director 

Belsize Park, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

John Benjamin 
Roberts  

a Saddler New Road, 
Collyweston, East 
Northamptonshire 

Saddlers 

David Michael Darley  a Saddlery 
Company 
Operations Director 

Cecil Street, Walsall Saddlers 

Helen Jane  Dart  a Master Saddler Dungates Lane, 
Buckland, Betchworth, 
Surrey 

Saddlers 

Victoria Ann Robinson  a Head of 
Communications 

Staplehurst, Kent Marketors 

Robert Andrew 
Markham  

a Financial Adviser Billericay, Essex Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Charles John Jarrold  a Printing Trade 
Association Chief 
Executive 

Broomhill, Wimborne, 
Dorset 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Dr Kevin John Fewster  a Museum Director Greenwich Shipwrights 
Brian Derek Robshaw  an Electronic 

Company Director, 
retired 

Bearsted, Nr 
Maidstone, Kent 

Tinplate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Robert John Mitchell  an Engineer Castle Donington, 
Derby, Leicestershire 

Tinplate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Dipak Mirchandani  a World Trader Hampstead World Traders 
Amy Johnson McKee  a University 

Librarian, retired 
St Peter Port, 
Guernsey, Channel 
Islands 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Michael Edward 
Hatchard  

a Solicitor North View, 
Wimbledon 

Solicitors 

Manda Pillay-Maloney  a Chartered Tax 
Adviser 

Hartford, Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

Tax Advisers 

Jonathan Spence  a College Bursar Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Tallow Chandlers 

Richard Anthony Frost  a Head Brewer Brewood, 
Staffordshire 

Brewers 

James Lionel 
Woolverton  Miller  

a Patent Attorney Farnham, Surrey Scriveners 

Kevin John Nix  a Metallurgist Cold Blow, Oare, 
Marlborough, Wiltshire 

Engineers 

Michael Vincent 
Gorman  

a Recruitment 
Company Director 

Woodley, Nr Reading, 
Berkshire 

Glovers 

Paul David Haynes  a Removal 
Company Director 

The Street, 
Chedburgh, Suffolk 

Glovers 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Matthew Herbert 
Taylor  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Purley, Surrey Glovers 

Andrew Paul Poynton  a Farrier Malmesbury, Wiltshire Farriers 
Jeremy Edmund 
Campion Asquith  

a Dental Surgeon Moor Park, 
Hertfordshire 

Barbers 

John Gordon Feltham  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Chatham Close, Royal 
Arsenal, Woolwich 

Chartered 
Accountants 

John Eric Holt  an Investor  Hampton, Middlesex Pattenmakers 
Andrew Christopher 
Matthews  

an Information 
Technology 
Manager 

Bermondsey Information 
Technologists 

Alan John Martin 
McMahon  

a Claims Consultant Bermondsey Arbitrators 

Professor Philip Quirke  a Professor of 
Pathology 

Linton, Near 
Wetherby, West 
Yorkshire 

Coopers 

Sandra Mary Stocker, 
OStJ 

a Livery Company 
Clerk 

Sutton, Surrey Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & Tobacco 
Blenders 

Timothy Clark  an Academy 
Principal 

Stone Street, 
Westenhanger, Kent 

Coopers 

Alan John Roberts  a Chartered 
Accountant 

La Charriere Du 
Bourg, Grouville, 
Jersey 

Coopers 

John-Paul Preston  an Investment 
Director 

Westminister Founders 

David George Hall  a Baker Chigwell, Essex Bakers 
Thomas George 
Hartley  

an Investment 
Manager 

East Sheen Coopers 

Jaywant Chinnadorai  a Management 
Consultant 

Firfields, Weybridge, 
Surrey 

Marketors 

Paul Smedley  a Property and 
Marina Company 
Director 

Conyer, Near 
Sittingbourne, Kent 

Pattenmakers 

Craig Timothy Howarth  an Instrument 
Makers Company 
Director 

Malvern, 
Worcestershire 

Scientific 
Instrument Makers 

Julian James Clark  a Lawyer North Hill, Launceston, 
Cornwall 

Shipwrights 

Frederick Vaughan 
Robinson  

a Tax Adviser 
(retired) 

New Malden, Surrey Tax Advisers 

William Christopher 
Dryden  

a Power System 
Engineer 

Twickenham, 
Middlesex 

The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

Justin Paul Speake  an Information 
Technology 
Company Director 

Cwm, Gwent, Wales Information 
Technologists 

Andrew Howard 
Gordon Cox  

an Education 
Manager 

Holybourne, 
Hampshire 

Distillers 

Camilla Mary Louise 
Poulton  

a Solicitor Crouch End Solicitors 

Gary Alan Jackson  a Chartered Land 
Surveyor 

Merton Park Constructors 

Christopher John 
Griffin  

a Museum Chief 
Executive 

Ealing Marketors 

Rahul Prashant 
Gokhale  

a Distribution 
Company Director 

Northwood, Middlesex Haberdashers 

Lt. Col. James Edward 
Fane Bryant  

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Innsworth, 
Gloucestershire 

Haberdashers 



6 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

David Anthony Bianco  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Hampton Court Road, 
Hampton Court, 
Surrey 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Claire Louise Bissell 
Oddey  

an Independent 
Adviser 

Cross Tree Lane, 
Filkins, Oxfordshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Helen Elizabeth Potts  a Housewife Iffley, Oxford, 
Oxfordshire 

Gardeners 

Barry Alfred Cushway  a Management 
Consultant 

Sevenoaks, Kent Management 
Consultants 

Jonathan James 
Leoline David  

a Procurement 
Director 

Pleinheaume Lane, 
Vale, Guernsey, The 
Channel Islands 

Spectacle Makers 

Thomas Ransome 
Wallis  

a Solicitor White Horse Lane, 
Stepney 

Masons 

Peter Robert Fox 
Linton  

a Recruitment 
Consultant 

West Brompton Pewterers 

Selvaretnam 
Sivakumar  

an Estate Agent Shirley, Croydon, 
Surrey 

Tinplate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Zoe Ann Louise 
Harding  

a Jewellery 
Designer 

Hitchin, Hertfordshire Goldsmiths 

Edwin Lee Winters  a Barrister Mansion House Drive, 
Stanmore, Middlesex 

Goldsmiths 

Alison Carol Johnston  an Information 
Technology 
Manager 

Clerkenwell Information 
Technologists 

Nikolaos  Kokkinos  a Digital Marketing 
Consultant 

Park Road, New 
Beckenham, Kent 

Marketors 

Alyson Margaret 
Marsden  

a Neonatal Intensive 
Care Nurse, retired 

Rangeworthy, Bristol, 
South Gloucestershire 

Pewterers 

Mark Anthony Rist  a Fire and Rescue 
Services Officer 

Lews Farm, Sheriffs 
Lane, Rotherfield, 
East Sussex 

Firefighters 

Kevin Daniel Nutley  a Hackney Carriage 
Driver 

Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Stephen John Nutley  a Hackney Carriage 
Driver 

Justin Plaza, London 
Road, Mitcham, 
Surrey 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Stephen Edward 
Methuen Forsey  

a Watchmaker Les Brenets, 
Switzerland 

Clockmakers 

Niall Andrew Head-
Rapson  

a Solicitor Jesmond, Newcastle 
Upon Tyne 

Furniture Makers 

Frances Moya Stainton  a Councillor, retired  Fulham Road, Fulham Painter Stainers 
Jonathan Sharp  a Regular Army 

Officer 
Larkhill, Salisbury, 
Wiltshire 

Wheelwrights 

Professor Michael 
Stephen Kennedy  

a University 
Professor, retired 

Beckenham, Kent Fuellers 

Kevan John Bishop  an Aerospace 
Company Director 

Elsenham, Bishops 
Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Peter Charles Waldie 
Ward  

a Farmer Sheriffhales, Shifnal, 
Shropshire 

Farmers 

Till Becker  a Technology 
Company Director 

Wimbledon Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Stephen Henry 
Hickman  

a Laboratory 
Technician 

Hemel Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

James Edward 
Handyside  

an Engraver Islington Goldsmiths 

Helen Ginette Carr  a Politician Cricklewood Wheelwrights 



7 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Iain Stuart Lower  a Royal Naval 
Officer 

Uxbridge, Middlesex Plaisterers 

Paul Duncan Beattie  a Research 
Company Director 

Cambridge Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Miles Roderick Hewitt-
Boorman  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Pewsham, Nr. 
Chippenham, Wiltshire 

Plaisterers 

Jonathan James Yates  an Actuary Shotatton, 
Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Actuaries 

Alan Keith Whalley  a Financial Services 
Company Chairman 

St George Wharf, 
Vauxhall 

Actuaries 

Marc Kenneth Newton  a Gun Company 
Director 

Buriton, Surrey Gunmakers 

Michael Anthony 
Hoffman  

a Stockbroker, 
retired 

Chelsea Fletchers 

Doron Eliahu  Krips  a Catering Butchers 
Company Director 

Lilliput, Poole, Dorset Butchers 

Alan Richard William 
Bird  

a Meat Importation 
Company Director 

Godinton Park, 
Ashford, Kent 

Butchers 

Gabriela Kotseva 
Georgieva  

a Pianist South Norwood Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Ronald Frederick 
Weidner  

an Airline Pilot, 
retired 

Farnham Common, 
Slough, Berkshire 

Air Pilots 

Gary Arthur Rusden 
Ogg  

a Flight Instructor Seaview Crescent, 
Tung Chung, Lantau, 
Hong Kong, China 

Air Pilots 

Adrian Roy Bloor  a Security 
Consultant 

Newcastle Under 
Lyme, Staffordshire 

Security 
Professionals 

Richard James 
Bradbury  

a Publishing & 
Exhibitions 
Company Director 

Church Gate, Colston 
Bassett, 
Nottinghamshire 

Paviors 

Paul Gerard 
McNamara  

a Financial Services 
Chief Executive 

Chiswick Actuaries 

Laura Hodgson  a Solicitor Oxford, Oxfordshire Solicitors 
Daniel Kalman  a Talent 

Management 
Consultant 

Stanmore, Middlesex World Traders 

Marian Bronwen Elliott  an Actuary Flat 12 Hamilton 
House, Putney 

Actuaries 

Christopher Andrew 
Williamson  

an Architect Crouch End Chartered 
Architects 

Robert Bernard Devine  a Business 
Consultant 

Charval, Reading, 
Berkshire 

International 
Bankers 

Thomas Adam Watkin 
Edwards  

a Solicitor Muswell Hill Plaisterers 

Costas Andreas 
Yiasoumi  

an Actuary Gatley, Stockport, 
Cheshire 

Actuaries 

Richard Dakens 
Forrester  

a Solicitor and 
Farmer 

Little Ness, 
Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Water 
Conservators 

John David McIlroy  a Chartered 
Engineer 

Greenock, 
Renfrewshire 

Water 
Conservators 

Barry James Hugh 
Millar  

an Operations 
Director 

Idle, West Yorkshire Water 
Conservators 

Jennifer Anne Stott  an Actuary Woodham, 
Addlestone, Surrey 

Actuaries 

Jonathan Adam 
Latimer  

a Geotechnical 
Director 

Tarleton, Preston, 
Lancashire 

Water 
Conservators 

Christopher Willcox 
Downs  

a Civil Engineer The Moat, Charing, 
Kent 

Water 
Conservators 



8 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Juan Antonio  Guijarro 
Ferrer  

a Water Company 
Chief Executive 
Officer 

Paddington Water 
Conservators 

Oliver James Gillespie  an Actuary Brenchley, Tonbridge, 
Kent 

Actuaries 

Alison Lee Bence  a Solicitor Earlsfield Innholders 
Stephen Glyn Porter  a Draughtsman Ingatestone, Essex Tylers & 

Bricklayers 
Graham Edwin Storey  a Chief Marketing 

Officer 
Ryarsh, West Malling, 
Kent 

Marketors 

David Frank Edmond 
Curtis  

a Pension Trustee Latimer, Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Actuaries 

Michael Christophers  an Actuary South Croydon Actuaries 
Brian William Nimmo  an Actuary Lindfield, West Sussex Actuaries 
Ian Charles Buckley  a Information 

Technology 
Company Managing 
Director 

Frodsham, Cheshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Catherine Ria 
Drummond  

an Actuary Bancroft, Milton 
Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

Actuaries 

Christopher Patrick 
Ryan  

a Ship Master West Ewell, Epsom, 
Surrey 

Master Mariners 

Paul Harrington  a Marine Pilot Sunk Island, Hull, 
Yorkshire 

Master Mariners 

Macdonald Chrystie 
Lucas  

a Ship Master Lionthorn, Falkirk, 
Stirlingshire 

Master Mariners 

James Edward Sibley  a Fund Manager Raha Beach, Abu 
Dhabi, United Arab 
Emirates 

Innholders 

Kevin Paul Morgan  a  Services Manager Silverstone, 
Northamptonshire 

Furniture Makers 

Robert Justin Adgar  an Operations 
Manager 

Winchester, 
Hampshire 

Furniture Makers 

Andrew William 
Stephenson  

a Human Resources 
Director 

Church Warsop, 
Nottinghamshire 

Furniture Makers 

Georgy Levan 
Metichian  

a Furniture Maker Ealing Furniture Makers 

Sebastian George 
Hurst  

a Wealth Manager Balham Upholders 

Jamie Spencer Ward  a Lecturer Hatton Park, 
Warwickshire 

Furniture Makers 

Jonathan Dominic 
Ledger  

a Training Company 
Chief Executive 
Officer 

Nashenden Farm 
Lane, Rochester, Kent 

Furniture Makers 

Marcus George  
Pickering  

a Distilling Company 
Director 

Crammond, Edinburgh Distillers 

Professor Robert 
Alexander Speers  

a Professor of 
Brewing 

Currie, Edinburgh Distillers 

Edward Rory Johnson  a Hotelier Streatham Innholders 

 
 

4 Applications of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Patrimony, 
in the Companies named:-   

 

Name                                  Company 
Emily Louise May Miles       Innholders 
Robert William Mills             Lightmongers  
 

 



9 
 

5 Applications of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Servitude in 
the Companies named:-   

 

Name                                                                    Company 
Emma Georgina Padmore (nee. Windham)                Merchant Taylors 
Jemma Elizabeth Swift (nee. Griffiths)                        Merchant Taylors 
 

 
6 Report:-   
 

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE 
(Alderman Sir David Hugh Wootton) 
 
Relative to Mayoral Patronages. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

